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From: Victor Rajkumar

To: Busisiwe Vananda

Date: 2013/04/15 02:15 PM

Subject: Re: Information Request - PAIA
CC: Phillip Chauke

Attachments: SAHA PAIA INPUT 15 April 2013.pdf

Good day, Busisiwe

Please find response in relation to your request.
Kind regards

Victor

>>> Busisiwe Vananda 2013/04/1512:24 PM >>>
Thank you, its South African History Archive.

Regards,

Busisiwe

>>> Victor Rajkumafi2013/04/15 12:22' PM >>>
Good day

| shall respond with what's available during the course of the day.
Who is the requestor?institution?

Kind regards
-Victor

>>> Busisiwe Vananda 2013/04/15 12:10 PM >>>
Good Afternoon Colleagues,

" | am making follow up on the request'below. Please.note. that the information was required on the 12th April
2013.

Kind Regards,

Busisiwe

>>> Christelle Van der Westhuizen 2013/04/05 12:50 PM >>>
Good Morning Busisiwe

The correct people to assist you with the information required is:

Martie van den Berg and / or

Victor Rajkumar

Regards,

Christelle

>>> On 05/04/2013 at 12:42 PM, in message <515EAAA7.3A8 : 58 : 46866>, Busisiwe Vananda wrote:

Dear Ms Van der Westhuizen,
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| am from the PAIA Unit, the unit that is facilitating Promotion of Access to Information Act 2 of
2000 in the department. This is the Act that fulfils Section 32 of the Constitution, which provides
that everyone has a right of access to information held by the state, making the government
information available to the public, and as a department we are obligated to comply to this
legislation and within the time frames as set out in the Act.

We have recently received a request from the member of the public, looking for the
information/records of : ‘

e Total Number of RDP housing planned from March 2007 to April 2012 (including budget
allocated and spent) ‘

e Total number of RDP Housing built from March 2007 to April 2012 (including budget allocated
and spent)

e Total number of RDP Houses handed over including list of whom RDP Houses were handed over
from March 2007 to April 2012.

Would you please kindly advisg if thisinformation exist andif its Within the scope of your office, if yes

would you kindly assist in accessing the information. May | humble request to get feed back at least
by 12th April 2012.

Kind Regards,

Busisiwe Vananda

Deputy Director: Information Services
PAIA Unit

Department of Human Settlements
Tel: +27 12 421 1325
E-mail:Busisiwe.Vananda@dhs.gov.za
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INFORMATION REQUESTED BY SAHA VIA PAIA
15 April 2013

1. Total Number of RDP housing planned from March 2007 to April 2012 (including budget
allocated and spent) :

a) Planning info from the Planning Unit (Anton Arendse)
b) Budget info from office of the CFO (Marius Hitge)

c) Expenditure info from office of the CFO (Marius Hitge)

2. Total number of RDP. Housing built from March 2007 to April 2012 (including budget
allocated and spent)

Please note that the Financial year is from 01 April to 31 March, therefore:

‘From 01 April'2007 to 31 March 2012, a total of 714 211| state=subsidised Houses/Units were

reported to have been completed (see notes 1 an_d 2) by the nine Provincial Departments.

3. Total number of RDP Houses handed over including list of whom RDP Houses were
handed over from March 2007:to April’2012. '

This information isffiot available in the National Department of Human Settlements (See note
4)

NOTES:

1. The national Department reports housing delivery in terms of the two main service
delivery indicators, namely Serviced Sites completed, and Houses / Units completed.

2. Houses/Units completed include rental units, and community residential units.

3. Housing projects are implemented by Provincial Departments of Human Settlements in
conjunction with the relevant municipalities.

4. Municipalities manage the beneficiaries, and the transfer of the property to the beneficiary
if it is an ownership unit. This information is not available in the national department.
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